
From:  on behalf of 
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 10:14:44

Corporate Governance | Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy St, Parramatta, NSW 2150.
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au

The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Country which always 
was and always will be Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land and waters, 
and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging. We are committed to providing places in which 
Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically through thoughtful and collaborative 
approaches to our work.

-----Original Message-----
From: Stephen 
Sent: Friday, 28 August 2020 12:53 PM
To: 
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660

Attention: Director - Industry Assessments
Re: Kariong Sand And Soil Supplies Facility - SSD-8660

To the Department of Planning - Major Projects,

I would like to show my support for the proposed development of the Kariong Sand and Soil Supplies Facility.

My reasons for supporting this project are:

- creating local jobs
- boost to local economy
- a need for landscaping materials on the Central Coast
- a need to recycle building materials on the Central Coast
- a sustainable vision for the Central Coast
- diverting waste from landfill.

Thank you for recording my response in support of this application on the planning portal.

Kind regards,



From:  on behalf of 
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 10:14:37

Cameron Smith
Manager, Complaints

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
From: Jessica 
Sent: Friday, 28 August 2020 12:57 PM
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

Sent from my iPhone



From:  on behalf of 
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 10:14:13

 
 
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
and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging. We are committed to providing places in
which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically through thoughtful and collaborative
approaches to our work.
 

From: Sean   
Sent: Friday, 28 August 2020 1:35 PM
To: 
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660
 
Attention: Director - Industry Assessments
Re: Kariong Sand And Soil Supplies Facility - SSD-8660
 
To the Department of Planning - Major Projects,
 
I would like to show my support for the proposed development of the Kariong Sand and Soil
Supplies Facility.
 
My reasons for supporting this project are:
- creating local jobs
- boost to local economy
- a need for landscaping materials on the Central Coast
- a need to recycle building materials on the Central Coast
- a sustainable vision for the Central Coast
- diverting waste from landfill.
 
Thank you for recording my response in support of this application on the planning portal.
 
Kind regards,



From:  on behalf of 
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 10:14:04

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
From: Agnes 
Sent: Friday, 28 August 2020 1:47 PM
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
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 10:13:14

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
From: Luke 
Sent: Friday, 28 August 2020 2:51 PM
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
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 10:12:09

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
From: Daniel 
Sent: Friday, 28 August 2020 3:40 PM
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
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 10:11:57

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
From: Paul
Sent: Friday, 28 August 2020 5:16 PM
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
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 10:11:47

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
From: Adam
Sent: Friday, 28 August 2020 8:00 PM
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

Regards



From:  behalf of 
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 10:11:38

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
Sent: Friday, 28 August 2020 8:01 PM
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
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 10:11:31

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
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 10:11:14

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Friday, 28 August 2020 8:02 PM
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
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 10:11:22

----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Friday, 28 August 2020 8:03 PM
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



From:  on behalf 
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 10:11:08

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Friday, 28 August 2020 9:27 PM
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

Kind Regards,



From:  on behalf of 
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 10:11:05

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Friday, 28 August 2020 9:28 PM
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
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 10:10:51

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Friday, 28 August 2020 9:29 PM
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
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 10:10:35

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Friday, 28 August 2020 9:30 PM
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
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 10:10:24

From:   
Sent: Friday, 28 August 2020 9:36 PM
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
- creating local jobs
- boost to local economy
- a need for landscaping materials on the Central Coast
- a need to recycle building materials on the Central Coast
- a sustainable vision for the Central Coast
- diverting waste from landfill.

Thank you for recording my response in support of this application on the planning portal. 

Kind regards,

Regards



From:  on behalf of
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 10:10:13

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Friday, 28 August 2020 9:48 PM
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
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 10:09:32

From: 
Sent: Friday, 28 August 2020 10:21 PM
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
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 10:07:28

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Saturday, 29 August 2020 10:10 AM
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
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 10:06:21

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Saturday, 29 August 2020 11:55 AM
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
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 10:05:17

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Saturday, 29 August 2020 2:04 PM
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
Subject: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 10:02:33

From: 
Sent: Saturday, 29 August 2020 3:53 PM
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

Best Regards

REMONDIS Australia Pty Ltd

MEnvMgt
Branch Manager
351 Telegraph Point Road // PEMBROOKE// NSW 2446 // Australia

peter.mare@remondis.com.au // remondis.com.au

IMPORTANT - This email and any attachments may be CONFIDENTIAL and PRIVILEGED. If 
received in error, please contact REMONDIS and delete all copies. You may not rely on 
advice and documents received by email unless confirmed by a signed REMONDIS letter. 
This restriction on the reliance will not apply to the extent that the above email 
communication is between parties to a contract and is authorised under that contract. 
Before opening or using attachments, check them for viruses and defects. REMONDIS' 
liability is limited to resupplying any affected attachments.



From:  on behalf of 
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 09:59:13

From: 
Sent: Saturday, 29 August 2020 3:59 PM
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
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 09:56:23

From:   
Sent: Saturday, 29 August 2020 7:27 PM
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
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 09:56:16

From:   
Sent: Saturday, 29 August 2020 7:28 PM
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
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 09:56:01

From:   
Sent: Saturday, 29 August 2020 7:35 PM
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
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 09:55:50

From:   
Sent: Saturday, 29 August 2020 7:44 PM
To: 
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660

Attention: Director - Industry Assessments 
Re: Kariong Sand And Soil Supplies Facility - SSD-8660

To the Department of Planning - Major Projects,

I would like to show my support for the proposed development of the Kariong Sand and
Soil Supplies Facility.

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
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 09:55:36

From:   
Sent: Saturday, 29 August 2020 7:58 PM
To: 
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660

Attention: Director - Industry Assessments
Re: Kariong Sand And Soil Supplies Facility - SSD-8660

To the Department of Planning - Major Projects,

This is to show my support for the proposed development of the Kariong Sand and Soil
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
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 09:31:36

From:   
Sent: Sunday, 30 August 2020 8:50 AM
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
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 09:31:14
Attachments: 1.png

3.png
5.png
6.png

From:   
Sent: Sunday, 30 August 2020 3:11 PM
To: 
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660

Attention: Director - Industry Assessments
Re: Kariong Sand And Soil Supplies Facility - SSD-8660

To the Department of Planning - Major Projects,

I would like to show my support for the proposed development of the Kariong Sand and Soil Supplies
Facility.

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

Sent from my iPhone
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From:  on behalf of 
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 09:27:08

From:   
Sent: Sunday, 30 August 2020 4:59 PM
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

Facilities Manager, Building 2. 
Building Services, Facilities Management Office University of Technology Sydney

PO Box 123. Broadway NSW 2007 Australia​



From:  on behalf of 
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 09:27:03

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Sunday, 30 August 2020 5:07 PM
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
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 09:26:51

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Sunday, 30 August 2020 5:10 PM
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

Kind Regards



From:  on behalf of 
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 08:44:54

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Sunday, 30 August 2020 5:32 PM
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
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 09:26:37

----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Sunday, 30 August 2020 6:59 PM
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

Sent from my iPad



From:  on behalf of 
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 08:47:53

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Sunday, 30 August 2020 7:00 PM
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
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 08:47:38

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Sunday, 30 August 2020 7:12 PM
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
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 08:47:03

From:   
Sent: Sunday, 30 August 2020 8:09 PM
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

Sent from Yahoo7 Mail on Android



From:  on behalf of 
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 08:47:11

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Sunday, 30 August 2020 8:09 PM
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
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 08:46:55

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Sunday, 30 August 2020 8:13 PM
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

Ðuợc gửi từ iPhone của tôi



From:  on behalf of
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 08:46:47

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Sunday, 30 August 2020 8:25 PM
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
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 08:45:44

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Sunday, 30 August 2020 9:32 PM
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
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 08:45:30

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Sunday, 30 August 2020 9:53 PM
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

Karen Frost

Sent from my iPhone



From:  on behalf of 
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 08:45:24

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Sunday, 30 August 2020 10:18 PM
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
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 08:44:48

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Sunday, 30 August 2020 11:02 PM
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

Regards,

Sent from my iPhone



From: on behalf of 
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 08:44:40

-----Original Message-----
From:
Sent: Monday, 31 August 2020 5:07 AM
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
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 08:44:29

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, 31 August 2020 6:30 AM
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

Thanks



From:  on behalf of 
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 08:44:20

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, 31 August 2020 6:43 AM
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
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 08:44:14

----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, 31 August 2020 7:58 AM
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
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 10:54:30
Attachments: WRT_Linie_RGB_pos-01_5887b096-3f28-4714-b9ff-632a033df777.png

BackToWork_Logo_150x90px_25081a32-9bed-40ba-9e58-7deb2ebc8150.png

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, 31 August 2020 9:34 AM
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

Sales Representative

<https://www.wurth.com.au/>[cid:WRT_Linie_RGB_pos-01_5887b096-3f28-4714-b9ff-632a033df777.png]

Wurth Australia
2/1 Healey Road, Dandenong South, VIC, 3175

www.wurth.com.au<http://www.wurth.com.au>
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From: Cameron Smith on behalf of DPE CSE Information Planning Mailbox
To: Bruce Zhang
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 10:54:21

----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, 31 August 2020 9:42 AM
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
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 10:54:14

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, 31 August 2020 9:56 AM
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
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 10:53:59

From:   
Sent: Monday, 31 August 2020 9:59 AM
To: DPE CSE Information Planning Mailbox <information@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660

Attention: Director - Industry Assessments Re: Kariong Sand And Soil Supplies Facility - SSD-8660
To the Department of Planning - Major Projects, I would like to show my support for the
proposed development of the Kariong Sand and Soil Supplies Facility. My reasons for supporting
this project are: - creating local jobs - boost to local economy - a need for landscaping materials
on the Central Coast - a need to recycle building materials on the Central Coast - a sustainable
vision for the Central Coast - diverting waste from landfill. Thank you for recording my response
in support of this application on the planning portal. Kind regards,

Sent from my Samsung GALAXY S5 on the Telstra Mobile Network
Get Outlook for Android



From:  on behalf of 
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 10:53:52

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, 31 August 2020 10:01 AM
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
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 10:53:44

From:   
Sent: Monday, 31 August 2020 10:01 AM
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
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 10:53:21

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, 31 August 2020 10:47 AM
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

Kind regards



From:  on behalf of 
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 11:14:24
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From:   
Sent: Monday, 31 August 2020 11:13 AM
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
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 12:04:05

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, 31 August 2020 11:38 AM
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
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 14:03:20

From:   
Sent: Monday, 31 August 2020 1:14 PM
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

Licenced Conveyancer and
Secretary for Michael Flaherty

 
Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation



From:  on behalf of 
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 17:29:01

From:
Sent: Monday, 31 August 2020 3:58 PM
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

Sent from my Huawei phone



From:  on behalf of 
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 17:07:47

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, 31 August 2020 4:27 PM
To: DPE CSE Information Planning Mailbox <information@planning.nsw.gov.au>
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
Date: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 08:06:11

From:   
Sent: Monday, 31 August 2020 6:38 PM
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
Date: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 08:05:48

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, 31 August 2020 8:13 PM
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

W: www.bib.com.au



From:  on behalf of 
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 08:04:52

----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, 31 August 2020 8:44 PM
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
Date: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 08:04:29

-----Original Message-----
From:
Sent: Monday, 31 August 2020 8:50 PM
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
Date: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 08:03:15

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 7:55 AM
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
Date: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 09:24:32

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 9:22 AM
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
Date: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 09:28:11

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 9:25 AM
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
Date: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 09:51:59

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 9:33 AM
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
Date: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 10:45:56

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 10:45 AM
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
Date: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 10:52:54

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 10:47 AM
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
Date: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 11:39:56

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 11:31 AM
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
Date: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 12:45:16

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 12:43 PM
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
Date: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 12:53:58

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 12:51 PM
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
Date: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 14:23:43

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 1:06 PM
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
Sent from Mail for Windows 10



From:  on behalf of 
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 14:23:43

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 1:10 PM
To: DPE CSE Information Planning Mailbox <information@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: info@kariongsandandsoil.com.au
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660

Attention: Director - Industry Assessments
Re: Kariong Sand And Soil Supplies Facility - SSD-8660

To the Department of Planning - Major Projects,

I would like to show my support for the proposed development of the Kariong Sand and Soil
Supplies Facility.

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
Sent from Mail for Windows 10



From:  on behalf of 
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 14:23:40

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 1:11 PM
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
Date: Monday, 7 September 2020 08:56:27

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 1:30 PM
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
Date: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 14:20:51

-----Original Message-----
From:
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 1:45 PM
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

Best regards

Mortgage & Wealth Advisor

527 Old South Head Road Rose Bay 2029



From:  on behalf of 
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 14:20:27
Attachments: image001.png

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 1:49 PM
To: 
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660

Attention: Director - Industry Assessments 
Re: Kariong Sand And Soil Supplies Facility - SSD-8660
To the Department of Planning - Major Projects,
I would like to show my support for the proposed development of the Kariong Sand and Soil Supplies
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
Regards –

Spare Parts Manager

3 Enterprise Drive Berkeley Vale NSW 2261







From:  on behalf of 
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 15:00:30

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 2:41 PM
To: DPE CSE Information Planning Mailbox <information@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: 
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
Date: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 15:00:28

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 2:43 PM
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
Date: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 17:13:52

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 3:28 PM
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
Date: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 17:13:15

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 4:09 PM
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660

Attention: Director - Industry Assessments

Re: Kariong Sand And Soil Supplies Facility - SSD-8660

To the Department of Planning - Major Projects,

I would like to show my support for the proposed development of the Kariong 
Sand and Soil Supplies Facility.

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

Thank you for recording my response in support of this application on the 
planning portal.

Kind regards,



From:  on behalf of 
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 17:12:46

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 4:27 PM
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

Founder + Creative Director  



From:  on behalf of 
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 08:01:33

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 6:02 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 08:00:38

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 6:51 PM
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

Jett Earthmoving



From:  on behalf of 
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 08:00:07

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 7:00 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 07:59:50

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 7:02 PM
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

Many Thanks,



From:  on behalf of 
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 07:59:35

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 7:05 PM
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

Cheers,



From:  on behalf of 
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 07:58:57

----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 7:13 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 07:56:35

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 9:43 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 07:58:50

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 7:23 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 07:58:42

----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 7:26 PM
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

Sent from
My I Phone



From:  on behalf of 
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 07:58:35

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 7:42 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 07:58:14

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 8:05 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 07:58:21

----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 8:05 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 07:57:50

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 8:15 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 07:57:15

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 8:47 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 07:57:07

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 9:02 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 07:57:00
Attachments: image382098.png
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From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 9:07 PM
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

Louise Simon

Get Outlook for Android

www.pharmacare.com.au
18 Jubilee Ave, Warriewood, NSW, 2102, Australia
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From:  on behalf of 
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 07:55:46

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 10:07 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 07:55:32

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 6:17 AM
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
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 07:55:26

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 7:50 AM
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
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 08:58:02

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 8:42 AM
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
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 10:11:32

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 9:45 AM
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
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 10:11:28

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 9:47 AM
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
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 10:47:02

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 10:20 AM
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

 
 

M.C.DIRTWORX



From:  on behalf of 
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 10:46:56

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 10:40 AM
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
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 11:12:34

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 10:48 AM
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

Warm Regards 

HEM Property 



From:  on behalf 
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 11:12:46

----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 10:58 AM
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

M.C Dirtworx office manager



From:  on behalf of 
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 11:13:16

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 11:02 AM
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
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 13:07:01

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 11:07 AM
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
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 11:34:34

-----Original Message-----
From:
Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 11:24 AM
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

.



From:  on behalf of 
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 11:34:10

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 11:30 AM
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
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 15:41:26

----Original Message-----
From:
Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 11:43 AM
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
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 12:44:36

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 12:30 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 12:44:28

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 12:32 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 12:44:14

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 12:36 PM
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
Date: Thursday, 3 September 2020 09:18:11

-----Original Message-----
From:
Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 12:57 PM
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
Date: Thursday, 3 September 2020 08:09:29

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 1:17 PM
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
Date: Thursday, 3 September 2020 08:09:09

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 1:48 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 15:39:10

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 2:13 PM
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

Kind regards



From:  on behalf of 
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 15:38:44

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 2:53 PM
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
Date: Thursday, 3 September 2020 08:08:25

----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 5:09 PM
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
Date: Thursday, 3 September 2020 08:08:15

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 5:51 PM
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
Date: Thursday, 3 September 2020 08:07:58

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 6:27 PM
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

P.O. Box 900
Mona Vale Nsw 1660



From:  on behalf of 
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Thursday, 3 September 2020 08:07:45

----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 6:53 PM
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
Date: Thursday, 3 September 2020 08:07:21

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 8:13 PM
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
Date: Thursday, 3 September 2020 08:07:11

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 8:15 PM
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
Date: Thursday, 3 September 2020 08:06:15

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 9:41 PM
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
Date: Thursday, 3 September 2020 08:09:55

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 3 September 2020 8:08 AM
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
Date: Thursday, 3 September 2020 08:44:23

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Thursday, 3 September 2020 8:18 AM
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
Date: Thursday, 3 September 2020 08:44:15

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 3 September 2020 8:20 AM
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
Date: Thursday, 3 September 2020 10:21:26

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 3 September 2020 10:15 AM
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
Date: Thursday, 3 September 2020 10:32:23

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 3 September 2020 10:30 AM
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
Date: Thursday, 3 September 2020 11:19:34

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Thursday, 3 September 2020 11:04 AM
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
Date: Thursday, 3 September 2020 11:35:26

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 3 September 2020 11:34 AM
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
Date: Friday, 4 September 2020 13:48:09

From:   On Behalf Of 
Sent: Friday, 4 September 2020 1:46 PM
To: 
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660

Reportable political donations: none

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
Date: Friday, 4 September 2020 16:15:22

From: 
Sent: Friday, 4 September 2020 3:56 PM
To:
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660

Name:
Address: 
Reportable political donations: none

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
Date: Monday, 7 September 2020 09:03:29

----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Saturday, 5 September 2020 9:11 AM
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
Date: Monday, 7 September 2020 09:02:31

From:   
Sent: Saturday, 5 September 2020 7:20 PM
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
Date: Monday, 7 September 2020 08:01:41

From:   
Sent: Sunday, 6 September 2020 8:36 PM
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
Date: Tuesday, 8 September 2020 08:25:38

From:   
Sent: Monday, 7 September 2020 4:58 PM
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

sponse in support of this application on the planning portal.

Kind regards
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From:  on behalf of 
To:
Subject: HPE CM: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Tuesday, 8 September 2020 08:25:20

----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, 7 September 2020 6:09 PM
To: 
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660

Name: 
Address: Reportable political donations: none

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
Date: Tuesday, 8 September 2020 08:25:08

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, 7 September 2020 6:27 PM
To: 
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660

Name: 
Address:  Reportable political donations: none

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
Date: Tuesday, 8 September 2020 08:24:16
Importance: High

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, 7 September 2020 9:04 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, 9 September 2020 08:30:32

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 8 September 2020 5:15 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, 9 September 2020 08:30:25

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 8 September 2020 9:36 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, 9 September 2020 08:30:06

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 9 September 2020 7:29 AM
To: 
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660

 ***Please fill in name and address***

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
Subject: HPE CM: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Wednesday, 9 September 2020 11:01:46

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
Date: Thursday, 10 September 2020 07:57:38

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 9 September 2020 6:36 PM
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
Date: Thursday, 10 September 2020 07:57:30

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 9 September 2020 8:03 PM
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
Date: Thursday, 10 September 2020 14:45:01

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 10 September 2020 8:12 AM
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
Date: Thursday, 10 September 2020 18:24:49

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
Date: Friday, 11 September 2020 11:59:32

***Please fill in name and address*** Name: Address: Reportable political donations:
none Attention: Director - Industry Assessments Re: Kariong Sand And Soil Supplies
Facility - SSD-8660 To the Department of Planning - Major Projects, I would like to show
my support for the proposed development of the Kariong Sand and Soil Supplies Facility.
My reasons for supporting this project are: - creating local jobs - boost to local economy -
a need for landscaping materials on the Central Coast - a need to recycle building materials
on the Central Coast - a sustainable vision for the Central Coast - diverting waste from
landfill. Thank you for recording my response in support of this application on the
planning portal.



From:
To:
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Friday, 11 September 2020 12:00:05

Name: 
Address: 
Reportable political donations: none Attention: Director - Industry Assessments Re:
Kariong Sand And Soil Supplies Facility - SSD-8660 To the Department of Planning -
Major Projects, I would like to show my support for the proposed development of the
Kariong Sand and Soil Supplies Facility. My reasons for supporting this project are: -
creating local jobs - boost to local economy - a need for landscaping materials on the
Central Coast - a need to recycle building materials on the Central Coast - a sustainable
vision for the Central Coast - diverting waste from landfill. Thank you for recording my
response in support of this application on the planning portal.



From:
To:
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Friday, 11 September 2020 20:18:42

***Please fill in name and address*

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
Date: Friday, 11 September 2020 21:17:00

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

Sent via iPhone



From:
To:
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Saturday, 12 September 2020 06:24:43

***Please fill in name and address***

Name: 
Address: 
Reportable political donations: n/a

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
Date: Saturday, 12 September 2020 11:07:45

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
Date: Saturday, 12 September 2020 19:49:27

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
To: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Saturday, 12 September 2020 20:28:20

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

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android



From:
To:
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Saturday, 12 September 2020 20:39:42

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
Date: Saturday, 12 September 2020 20:42:50

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
Date: Saturday, 12 September 2020 22:12:20

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
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 10:06:56

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

Get Outlook for Android



From:
To:
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 11:12:53

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
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 12:36:24

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
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 12:39:10

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
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 12:41:03

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
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 12:41:42

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
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 15:20:49

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

_________________

Hospitality | Events & Styling | Marketing

Sent on the fly from my iPhone



From:
To:
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 18:45:14

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



From: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox
To: Bruce Zhang
Subject: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 09:48:36

From:  
Sent: Sunday, 13 September 2020 6:53 PM
To: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox <Industry.Assessments@planning.nsw.gov.au>
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
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 18:54:36

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
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 18:55:19

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
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 19:02:05

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
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 19:03:57

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
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 19:09:52

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
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 19:09:55

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
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 19:18:57

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
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 19:19:59

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
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 19:22:20

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
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 19:23:57

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
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 19:24:10

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
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 19:26:29

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

Warm regards,



From:
To: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 19:27:06

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
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 19:29:13

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
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 19:29:50

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
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 19:31:46

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
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 19:31:47

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
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 19:32:31

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



From: Corjo General Info
To: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 19:33:56

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

Corjo Administration Staff
Corjo Enterprises Pty Ltd



From: Corjo General Info
To: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 19:34:02

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



From: Plus Fitness Carseldine
To: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 19:35:20

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
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 19:36:06

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



From: Plus Fitness Windsor
To: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 19:36:37

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
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 19:37:49

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
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 19:39:34

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
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 19:43:03

***Please fill in name and address***

Name: 
Address: 18 Wattle Cres Phegans Bay
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
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 19:43:18

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
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 19:49:21

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
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 20:05:04

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

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the
addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such
person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such a case, you should
destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail or by telephone on 

Please advise immediately if you or your employer does not consent to Internet e-mail for
messages of this kind.

Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the
official business of Transurban Limited or any companies within the Transurban Group
shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by them.



From:
To: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 21:45:16

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
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 22:15:44

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
Date: Sunday, 13 September 2020 22:52:36

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
Date: Monday, 14 September 2020 06:10:43

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

Sent to space and back



From: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox
To: Bruce Zhang
Subject: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Monday, 14 September 2020 10:35:33

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 7:49 AM
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
Date: Monday, 14 September 2020 10:35:46

-----Original Message-----
From:
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 7:50 AM
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
Date: Monday, 14 September 2020 10:35:59

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 10:28 AM
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
Date: Monday, 14 September 2020 10:36:26

From:  
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 10:32 AM
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
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 09:52:03

From:  
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 10:46 AM
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
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 09:51:46

From:  
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 10:48 AM
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
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 09:51:38

From:  
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 10:49 AM
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
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 09:51:26

From:  
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 10:50 AM
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
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 09:51:15

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 10:54 AM
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
Subject: FW:
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 09:50:53

From:  
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 10:58 AM
To: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox <Industry.Assessments@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject:
 

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
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 09:50:45

From: > 
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 11:01 AM
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

Thank you for recording my response in support of this application on the planning 



From: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox
To: Bruce Zhang
Subject: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 09:50:43

From:  
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 11:02 AM
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
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 09:50:19

From:  
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 11:13 AM
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
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 09:50:28

From:  
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 11:14 AM
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
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 09:50:09

From:  
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 11:24 AM
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
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 09:50:05

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 12:47 PM
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
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 09:49:57

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 1:09 PM
To: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox <Industry.Assessments@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660

***Please fill in name and address***

Name: 
Address:  Qld Reportable political donations: none

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
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 09:49:38

From:  
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 1:18 PM
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
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 09:49:29

From:  
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 1:23 PM
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
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 09:49:17

From:  
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 1:42 PM
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
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 09:48:53

From:  
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 2:08 PM
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
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 09:48:44

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 2:20 PM
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

- 

 Sent from my iPhone



From: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox
To: Bruce Zhang
Subject: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 09:48:26

From:  
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 2:32 PM
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
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 09:48:08

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 3:24 PM
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
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 09:48:09
Attachments: image312855.png
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image809332.png
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

I would like to take this opportunity to show my support for the proposed development of
the Kariong Sand and Soil Supplies Facility.

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

Reportable political donations: None

 
 
Kind Regards,
 
 

This message contains confidential information for the intended recipient(s) only. If you are not the intended
recipient(s) you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. 
Please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and ensure it is































deleted. Lincom Group does not accept liability for any corruption of data, errors, viruses, delays or omissions
relating to this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission.

 



From: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox
To: Bruce Zhang
Subject: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 09:47:41

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 3:25 PM
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
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 09:47:31

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 3:46 PM
To: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox <Industry.Assessments@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660

Name: 
Address: 7a  Reportable political donations: none

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
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 09:47:20

From:  
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 4:00 PM
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
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 09:46:59

From:  
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 4:33 PM
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
--



From: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox
To: Bruce Zhang
Subject: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 09:46:48

From:  
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 6:00 PM
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
 
 
 
 
Sent from my SAMSUNG Galaxy J2 Pro on the Telstra Mobile Network



From: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox
To: Bruce Zhang
Subject: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 09:46:34

From:  
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 6:17 PM
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
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 09:46:24

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 6:29 PM
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
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 09:46:11

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 7:01 PM
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
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 09:45:34

From:  
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 7:12 PM
To: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox <Industry.Assessments@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660
 
***Please fill in name and address*** Name: Address: Reportable political donations: none
Attention: Director - Industry Assessments Re: Kariong Sand And Soil Supplies Facility - SSD-8660
To the Department of Planning - Major Projects, I would like to show my support for the
proposed development of the Kariong Sand and Soil Supplies Facility. My reasons for supporting
this project are: - creating local jobs - boost to local economy - a need for landscaping materials
on the Central Coast - a need to recycle building materials on the Central Coast - a sustainable
vision for the Central Coast - diverting waste from landfill. Thank you for recording my response
in support of this application on the planning portal. 



From: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox
To: Bruce Zhang
Subject: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 09:45:18

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 7:21 PM
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

Cheers 

Sent from my iPhone



From: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox
To: Bruce Zhang
Subject: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 09:45:11

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 7:34 PM
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
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 09:44:57

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 7:39 PM
To: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox <Industry.Assessments@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660

***Please fill in name and address***

Name: 
Address: 2 Reportable political donations: none

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
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 09:44:35

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 7:50 AM
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
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 09:44:29

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 9:00 AM
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
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 10:29:17

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
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 10:49:30

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
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 11:02:41

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
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 14:18:21
Attachments: LOGO_NEW_120px_0f57a3f4-6bd5-463d-b778-d8bbe53d0366.png

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

_________________________

FAE Australia Pacific Pty Ltd
485 Hammond Road - Dandenong South, VIC, 3175 - Australia

Be social, follow FAE-GROUP

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this
document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the original message.







From:
To: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 17:54:53

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
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 17:57:11

Name: 
Address
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
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 17:59:08

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
Date: Wednesday, 16 September 2020 06:52:12

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
Date: Wednesday, 16 September 2020 08:41:10

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
Subject: FW: Submission for Kariong Sand And Soil Supplies Facility – SSD-8660
Date: Wednesday, 16 September 2020 10:30:50

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 16 September 2020 9:40 AM
To: DPE CSE Information Planning Mailbox <information@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Submission for Kariong Sand And Soil Supplies Facility – SSD-8660

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
Date: Thursday, 17 September 2020 08:28:46

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 16 September 2020 4:40 PM
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
Date: Thursday, 17 September 2020 08:28:36

From: On Behalf Of info@inglesidelandscaping.com.au
Sent: Wednesday, 16 September 2020 4:41 PM
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
Date: Thursday, 17 September 2020 08:28:26

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 16 September 2020 7:17 PM
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
Date: Thursday, 17 September 2020 08:28:22

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 16 September 2020 7:24 PM
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
Date: Thursday, 17 September 2020 08:28:16

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 16 September 2020 10:39 PM
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
Date: Thursday, 17 September 2020 09:10:39
Attachments: image990309.png

image538486.png
image046974.png
image936911.png
image148244.png
image627647.png
image657350.png
image350162.png

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

lincom.com.au lincom.co.nz

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
Date: Friday, 18 September 2020 09:34:08

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Thursday, 17 September 2020 7:06 PM
To: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox <Industry.Assessments@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660

***Please fill in name and address***

Name: 
Address: 1 Reportable political donations: none

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
Date: Friday, 18 September 2020 09:34:35

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Thursday, 17 September 2020 3:26 PM
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
Date: Friday, 18 September 2020 09:34:28

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Thursday, 17 September 2020 3:28 PM
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
Date: Friday, 18 September 2020 09:34:25

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Thursday, 17 September 2020 3:33 PM
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

Best

Sent from my iPhone



From: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox
To: Bruce Zhang
Subject: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Monday, 21 September 2020 17:12:04

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Friday, 18 September 2020 5:03 PM
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
Date: Monday, 21 September 2020 17:11:54

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Friday, 18 September 2020 5:22 PM
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
Date: Monday, 21 September 2020 17:11:39

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Saturday, 19 September 2020 6:51 AM
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
Date: Monday, 21 September 2020 17:11:34

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Saturday, 19 September 2020 7:28 AM
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
Date: Monday, 21 September 2020 17:11:32

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Saturday, 19 September 2020 7:29 AM
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
Date: Monday, 21 September 2020 17:11:22

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Saturday, 19 September 2020 6:01 PM
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
Date: Monday, 21 September 2020 17:11:11

-----Original Message-----
From: Propertyallaround@outlook.com <Propertyallaround@outlook.com>
Sent: Monday, 21 September 2020 5:13 AM
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
Date: Monday, 21 September 2020 17:11:00

From:  
Sent: Monday, 21 September 2020 7:26 AM
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

 

 

Northern Beaches Council

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL. This email and any materials contained or
attached to it ("Contents") may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient contact the
sender immediately, delete the communication from your system and destroy any copies. The contents may also be
subject to copyright. Any unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of the contents is strictly prohibited. Any
views expressed in the contents are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to
be the views of Northern Beaches Council. Northern Beaches Council makes no implied or express warranty that the
integrity of this communication has been maintained. The contents may contain errors, computer viruses or have been
subject to interference in transmission. Northern Beaches Council. Northern Beaches Council



From: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox
To: Bruce Zhang
Subject: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Monday, 21 September 2020 17:10:52

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, 21 September 2020 1:26 PM
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
Date: Tuesday, 22 September 2020 09:31:35

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
Date: Tuesday, 22 September 2020 14:47:06

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 22 September 2020 1:02 PM
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
Date: Tuesday, 22 September 2020 14:47:13

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 September 2020 1:08 PM
To: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox <Industry.Assessments@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660

Name: 
Address:   Reportable political donations: none

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
Date: Tuesday, 22 September 2020 14:47:16

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 22 September 2020 1:41 PM
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
Date: Tuesday, 22 September 2020 14:47:23

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 22 September 2020 1:42 PM
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
Date: Tuesday, 22 September 2020 15:03:03

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 22 September 2020 1:59 PM
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

 
 
 
 
Sent on the go with Vodafone
 



From: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox
To: Bruce Zhang
Subject: FW: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Tuesday, 22 September 2020 15:03:03

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 September 2020 2:02 PM
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



From: Are Sully
To: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Tuesday, 22 September 2020 17:29:19

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
Date: Tuesday, 22 September 2020 17:39:57

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
Date: Tuesday, 22 September 2020 19:30:59

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
Date: Tuesday, 22 September 2020 19:48:35

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
Date: Tuesday, 22 September 2020 20:03:47

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
Date: Tuesday, 22 September 2020 20:05:59

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
Date: Tuesday, 22 September 2020 20:06:58

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
Date: Tuesday, 22 September 2020 20:08:14

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
To: DPE CSE Information Planning Mailbox; DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox
Subject: Submission for Kariong Sand And Soil Supplies Facility – SSD-8660
Date: Tuesday, 22 September 2020 20:25:50

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

I would like to show my support for the proposed development of the Kariong Sand
and Soil Supplies Facility.

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
portal.



From:
To: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Tuesday, 22 September 2020 21:29:39

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



From: | Smartmove
To: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Wednesday, 23 September 2020 16:58:16

Name:  
Address: 3
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
Date: Wednesday, 23 September 2020 17:14:43

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
Date: Wednesday, 23 September 2020 18:54:20

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
Date: Wednesday, 23 September 2020 22:20:41

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

Real Fitness Training



From: Real Fitness Pt
To: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Wednesday, 23 September 2020 22:21:59

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
Date: Thursday, 24 September 2020 12:45:52

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
Date: Thursday, 24 September 2020 13:39:05

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
Date: Thursday, 24 September 2020 16:27:46

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
Date: Thursday, 24 September 2020 16:49:08

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

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.



From:
To: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Thursday, 24 September 2020 16:56:38

Name:  
Address: 1/23b-27 pine ave Brookvale nsw 2100
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
Date: Thursday, 24 September 2020 16:59:33

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
Date: Thursday, 24 September 2020 17:05:15

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

Yours Faithfully

Cue Construction Group Pty Ltd



From:
To: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Friday, 25 September 2020 02:28:29

Name: 
Address: 
Reportable political donations: Fire relief Fund, Teach Indigenous Culture at school

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

Best Regards

Sent from my iPhone



From:
To: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Friday, 25 September 2020 06:39:15

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
Date: Friday, 25 September 2020 08:00:35

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
Date: Friday, 25 September 2020 08:01:02

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
Date: Friday, 25 September 2020 08:59:57

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
Get Outlook for iOS



From:
To: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Friday, 25 September 2020 09:15:59

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
Date: Friday, 25 September 2020 09:16:25

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
Date: Friday, 25 September 2020 09:17:31

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

Find us: www.endemolshine.com.au



From:
To: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox
Subject: Submission for SSD-8660
Date: Friday, 25 September 2020 13:43:01

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
Date: Friday, 25 September 2020 13:48:13

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
Date: Friday, 25 September 2020 19:05:11

***Please fill in name and address***

Name:  
Address: 12/24 imperial avenue bondi Sydney
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
Date: Friday, 25 September 2020 20:34:59

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
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